John Dreeszen

—
From: Jacyn Normine
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2023 3:16 PM
To: John Dreeszen
Subject: Re: BOC Meeting Recording
Hi John,

This recoding is available online at https://evogov.s3.us-west-
2.amazonaws.com/meetings/143/videos/654.mp4

Here is also the motion that was made after discussion.

Proposed Grant Applications for FTA 5310, FTA 5311 & ODOT STIF, John Dreeszen, Transit Director briefed the Board on

the needs of these grants.
Commissioner Garrett moved to approve FTA 5310, FTA 5311 & ODOT STIF and authorize John Dreeszen to sign,

Commissioner Magruder seconded. The motion carried unanimously.
Please let me know if you need anything else

Jacyn Normine, Administrator
Board of Columbia County Commissioners
503-397-4322 Ext 8400

e

https:/iwww.columbiacountyor.gov/surplus-property

https://bit.ly/34YAVRU

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears
from the context or otherwise that you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately
by reply email, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any
attachments from your system.

From: John Dreeszen <John.Dreeszen@columbiacountyor.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:07 PM

To: Jacyn Normine <Jacyn.Normine@columbiacountyor.gov>
Subject: BOC Meeting Recording

Hi Jacyn,

Is it possible for you to email me a copy of the recording for the 12-14-22 BOC Regular Session meeting? I'm filling out
our STIF grant application and | previously attached minutes of the meeting in which the application details were
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approved, so I’'m gonna try to upload the recording, instead. If it doesn’t work | will send them the url address where
they can access it, or | might do both.

Thanks,
John

John H. Dreeszen

Transit Director

Columbia County Rider
john.dreeszen@columbiacountyor.gov
503-366-8503 (o)

503-583-7760 (c)




